
12 AUG 1982

John Lewis & Co. It40
Chadfl&thaa Eaa,
19 bolsover Street,
London flA 4213

Dear Sir,

T o t  and Comtrr pi s i n 4  n a  M t  1971

i t  191-217 7 i n h 1 e y  R a s A  $33

uflV2267V24o8

* 1 % / A  /34069

Mr, Pearce 307

I refer to your letter dated 8th April 1982 subaitting details of oar
Parking charges pursuant to condition 7 of the planning persia ion
dated 8th December 198) (Rag. No. 31319) for the change of use of the
besant j'.cm retail and anoill&rY u n  to car parking and ' A d '  ion of
loading ftoilities at the net and alteration 0+ the n e t  elevation to
ton access to the oar park.

I ahite to inform you that at their meeting of 28th July the Development
Control Sub-Ccamittss decided to approve the d e t a i l s  of oar parking
ohargn AS submitted with your letter dated 8th April 1982.

Tours faithfully,

_tDirector,

-


